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The original building was constructed in 1910 by the Coal
Operator's Association to be used for meetings of the Association.
The structure was a two-story building of red brick. The first
floor was u@ed for offices and the second floor was living quarters
for the U.S. Bureau of Mines supervisor after they had purchased
the building in 1914 (see sketch). Shortly after the Bureau of
Mines purchase in 1914, a one-story wing was added to the original
structure to be used as a '"mock mine'" to train miners in rescue
and safety operations. This was filled wlth dust and gas to
simulate actual rescue conditions. .

A garage to the west was used for parking by the Mlne Safety
supervisor and as a storage facility for "breathing apparatus"
equipment.

The orﬁginal two-story building and the one-story wing on the
north are now painted tan with brown trim. It currently houses
offices for the U.S. Department of Labor-Mine Safety and Health
Admlnlstratlon which serves a six-state area. The interior of
the flrst—story has been converted into four modern offices. A
hallway divides the first floor with two offices on each side.

The hallway'contains a display of mine safety and rescue equipment.
The second floor is used for storage. The garage is no longer
used. The building is in excellent condition and is an attractive
architectural asset to the neighborhood. An exhibit of mine safety
and rescue equipment is on display in the hall between 'the offices.
The "mock mine" has been filled in.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Mine Rescue Station building is significant both for its
general relationship to the process of coal mining development in
southeastern Oklahoma and for its specific role in that development.
It was built originally to house meetings of the Coal Operators'
Association, a group of operators and owners who united to oppose.
labor's attempt to organize the coal miners of the area. Numerous
labor-management negotiations occurred here.

In 1914, the building became the property of the U.S. Bureau
of Mines. It was to be used as a mine rescue station, both to train
safety personnel and to serve as a headquarter from which those
personnel were taken in a "rescue and first aid" railroad car to
the site of mining blasts and cave-ins. During this period, it
was involved in numerous rescue attempts, as the coal fields of the
area claimed the lives of many miners.

In 1921, the United States Geological Survey began sharing
office space in the building. This office supervised the develop-
ment of coal, lead, zinc, gold, and silver mining in a five-state
area.

Today the building houses the U.S. Department of Labor-Mine
Safety and Health Administration. This office supervises safety
conditions and does research on mine accidents and work-related
health problems over a six-state area.

From the time it was built, this building played an important
role in mining development. Today, it still serves the mining
industry through its role in mine safety and health administration.
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